UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

Steven Larimore ' FILED 301 North Miami Avenue
Court Administrator » Clerk of Court HARRISBURG, PA M sy S5 100
DEC 18 2009
TRANSMITTAL LETTER yékrﬂ D'ANDREA, CLERK
Deputy Clerk
TO: . UNITED CiTATES DISTRICT COURT

NG of  feerniSofvirnmiA
POF JnEnaT SHET , HonaiSZer &, /. 11108

RE: USA ~ HeHaty
our gasﬁed?\%. 0?'&\’3&’0{]

[CG-cH- 319~ O/

The above-mentioned cause has been transferred to your jurisdiction
pursuant to Rule 40

Please find enclosed the following documents:
Original file

>4 Certified File (pertinent papers only)

Magistrate Proceedings -Original Pleadings

CASH Bond Amount $
(Note: Cash is not included in this transmittal and will
be forwarded at a later date from the Financial Section)

Kindly acknowledge receipt of these documents by RECEIVE STAMPING the
enclosed copy of this letter and sending it to:

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
CLERK OF COURT
701 CLEMATIS STREET
WEST PALM BEACH, FLORIDA 33401

Yours singerely

By i ¢
Deputy Clerk

The Mission of the Clerk’s Office for the Southern District of Florida is to be the mechanism
for the judges, the bar, litigants, and the public, to resolve disputes in a just and efficient manner.
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United States Probation Office
MIDDLE DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

MEMORANDUM

0?/ [330- LT
TO: The Honorable Sylvia H. Rambo
United States District Judge

FROM: . Michael A. Raccuia !
United States Probation Officer

DATE: December 4, 2009
RE: Healy, Sean

Dkt. No. 1:09-CR-319-01
REPORT OF BAIL VIOLATIONS

Reference is made to a Status Report previously submitted on November 13, 2009. On
November 29, 2007. On November 23, 2009, the above-named defendant appeared

before Your Honor and pled guilty to two counts of Title 18, United States Code, Section
1343, wire fraud, and one count of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1957, engaging
in unlawful monetary transactions. He was ordered released under the same conditions of
release that had been previously imposed, which included the use of 2 location monitoring
device (electronic monitoring).

It is noted that the Court granted the defendant permission to travel to the Southern
District of Florida to reside in the custody of his mother and step-father, Karen and Henry
(Hank) Goelz, from November 24, 2009 through January 8, 2010. Due to the order
allowing the defendant to briefly reside in Boca Raton, Florida, supervision was
transferred to the Southern District of Florida.

On November 25, 2009, the defendant reported to the U.S. Probation Office in West Palm
Beach, Florida as instructed. The defendant was instructed to stay and remain at home
until contacted by an officer for the installation of the location monitoring equipment. On
December 1, 2009, a home visit to the defendant’s residence was conducted for the
purpose of installing the equipment. The defendant was not home and his step-father,
Harold Goelz, advised that the defendant and his wife went to their home in Weston,
Florida to pick up some things from this residence. The defendant was contacted and
returned 45 minutes later. When questioned by officers about his whereabouts and lack
of permission to leave the residence, the defendant indicated that his attorney had given
him permission to leave his residence and go to their home in Weston.

—_—_—_—-—
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On December 2, 2009, the defendant submitted a urine specimen which tested
positive for the presence of Cocaine, Opiates, Benzodiazepine, and Amphetamines in the

Southern District of Florida’s local laboratory. This test has been send out for
confirmation by Kroll Laboratory Specialist, Inc.

I am reporting these violations as required by 18 U.S.C. § 3154(5). Based upon the
defendant’s failure to follow the instructions of the United States Pretrial Services office,
and his continued use of controlled substances, Mr. Healy appears to present an ongoing
risk of danger to the cormmunity and a risk of nonappearance. By copy of this
memorandum, I am advising the Government of the violation and request that a sealed
warrant be issued and the defendant be required to show cause as to why his bail should
not be revoked.

cc: - Assistant United States Attorney Bruce Brandier
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United States Probon Office
MIDDLE DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

MEMORANDUM

TO: The Honorable Sylvia H. Rambo
United States District Judge

FROM: ] Michael A. Raccui
United States Probation Officer

DATE: November 13, 2009
RE: Healy, Sean
Dkt. No. 1:09-CR-319-01
REPORT OF BAIL VIOLATIONS .

On October 15, 2009, the above-named defendant appeared before U.S. Magistrate Judge
Carlson for an initial appearance. He was ordered released on a secured bond, to reside at
33 Wintercress Lane, West Northport, New York, with a third party custodian, his
stepfather Harold Goelz, on pretrial services supervision with electronic monitoring. -
Among others, special conditions of release require that the defendant participate in
substance abuse evaluation, testing and/or treatment as directed by pretrial services. Due
to the third party custodian’s residence in New York, supervision was transferred to the
Eastern District of New York.

During the bail interview, Mr. Healy reported that his last use of illicit drugs occurred six
months ago. Following his initial appearance, the defendant submitted to a drug test, and
lab results showed the presences of cocaine. On November 4, 2009, the defendant
provided an additional sample which tested positive for cocaine (confirmed by the lab).

1 am reporting this violation as required by 18 U.S.C. § 3 154(5). Based upon the
defendant’s failure to be truthful during the bail interview, and his continued use of
narcotics while on electronic monitoring, Mr. Healy appears to present an ongoing risk of
danger to the cornmunity and a risk of nonappearance. By copy of this memorandum, {
am advising the Government of the violation and request that a warrant be issued and the
defendant be required to show cause as to why his bail should not be revoked.

cc:  Assistant United States Attorney Bruce Brandler
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AQ 442 (Rov. 01/09) Amest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
for the
Middle District of Pennsylvania

United States of Amersica )
v. )
) Case No. 1:CR-09-319 (RAMBO, J.)
SEAN N. HEALY )
Defendant )
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested)  Sean N. Healy s
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

3 Indictment O3 Superseding Indictment O Information O Superseding Information (3 Complaint
(3 Probation Violation Petition [J Supervised Release Violation Petition & Violation Notice O Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

See Report of Bail Viotations dated November 13, 2008 and December 4, 2009, attached.

*Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 3142, it is recommended that the defendant be temporarily detained pending transfer to
the Middle District of Pennsylvania.

Date; 12/04/2009 5
) Issuing officer’s signciare

City and state: ~_Harrisburg, Pennsylvania Sylvia H. Rambo, Senior Judge, U.S. District Court
Printed name and title

Return

This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)
at (cly and state)

Date: —

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title

M
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AO 442 (Rev. 01/09) Arrest Wasrant (Page 2)

This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:  Sean N. Healy

Known aliases:
Last known residence:- 17407 Boca Club Boulevard, Boca Raton, Florida

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties: _ 2672 Riviera Manor, Weston, Florida 33332

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:

Place of birth:

Date of birth: 11/22/1970

Social Security number: 079-66-1015

Height: 6'3 Weight:

Sex: M Race: Caucasian
Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, druguse: _ Drug use

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):
Karen Goelz, mother, 33 Wintercress Lane, East Northport, New York 11731

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:  Joseph Elliott, U.S. Postal Inspector, U.S. Postal Inspection Service, P.O. Box 60035
Harrisburg PA 17106 (717) 257-2379; (610) 476-9088 (cell)

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (ifapplicable):

Michael Raccuia (717) 901-2860

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (i applicable). _12/04/2009
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
. FOR THE MIDDLE DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANTA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA CRIMINAL NO. '1:09-CR-319

v.

SEAN N. HEALY,

FILED

HARRIGRIRE A

=~ 2009

)
)
). .
) (RAMBO, S.J.)
)
)
Defendant. )

MOTION TO SEAL

AND NOW, the United States of America, by its undeksignead
counsel, moves pursuant to Rule 6 of the Federal Rules of
Criminal Procedure to file this Motion and the following

documents undexr seal:

[ ] Indictment [ ] Complaint

{ ] Complaint, Arrest [ ] Search Warrant,
Warrant, and Application anad
Affidavit Affidavit

{X] Arrest Warrant

1. The United States requests that the above-referenced
documents, and this Motion, remain under seal pending:

{X] The arrest of the Defendant;

[ ] Further Order of Court; or

[ 1 Written notification by the United States
that these pleadings nc longer need to remain
filed undexr seal; or '
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2. In support of this Motion, the United States alleges
that filing these pleadings under seal is necessary in order to:
[ ] Preserve the integrity of this ongoing case;

['] - Ensure the safety of investigative personnel;

{ 1 Protect the identity of potential witnesses;
[ '} Allow for the seizure of evidence;

{¥} Permit the arrest of those charged with
violations of federal criminal laws; or

[]

WHEREFORE, for the foregoing reasons, the United States
moves to seal this Motion and the above-xeferenced pleadings.
For the convenience of the Court, a proposed form of Order is

attached.
Respectfully submitted,

DENNIS C. PFANNENSCHMIDT
United States Attorney

s/ Bruce Brandler
Bruce Brandler
Assistant U.S. Attorney
228 Walnut Street, Suite 220
P.O. Box 11754
- - Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17108
Attorney ID. No. PA 62052
(717) 221-4482
(717) 221-4493 (Facsimile)

Dated: December 4, 2009 bruce.brandlex@usdoij.gov

-2-

e



IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE MIDDLE DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA : CRIMINAL NO. 1:CR-09-319
V.

SEAN N. HEALY
ORDER

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT:

1) The November 23, 2009, order permitting Defendant to travel to
Florida from November 24, 2009 to January 8, 2010 (doc. 27) is vacated.

2) Defendant is granted permission to travel to the Southern District of
Florida where he shall reside in the custody of his mother and step-father, Karen
and Henry (Hank) Goelz, from November 24, 2009 to November 30, 2009 at 2672
Riviera Manor, Weston, Florida, and from November 30, 2009 through January 8,
2010, at 17407 Boca Club Blvd., Boca Raton, Florida.

3) Defendant shall contact the Pretrial Services Officer in the Southern
District of Florida upon his arrival and follow instructions of the Pretrial Services
Officer while residing in Florida.

4) All other conditions of release previously set remain in effect.

s/Sylvia H. Rambo
United States Daistrict Judge

Dated: November 24, 2009.



IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE MIDDLE DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA : CRIMINAL NO. 1:CR-09-319

SEAN N. HEALY

AMENDING ORDER

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT the order issued earlier this date
(doc. 28) 1s amended at q 2 as follows:
2) Defendant is granted permission to travel to the

Southern District of Florida where he shall reside in the
custody of his mother and step-father, Karen and Henry

Hank) Goelz, from November 24, 2009 through January

, 2010. Defendant shall reside during the entire time
period at 17407 Boca Club Blvd., Boca Raton, Florida.

In all other respects, the order issued earlier this date (doc. 28) remains unaltered.

s/Sylvia H. Rambo
United States District Judge
Dated: November 24, 2009.



U.S. MAGISTRATE JUDGE LINNEA R. JOHNSON DATE:

CRIMINAL COURT MINUTES

DEFT: SEAN HEALY (¥

AUSA:  EMALYN WEBBER _~~

AGENT: U.S. MARSHAL VIOL: Removal To M;D of Pennsylvama

PROCEEDING: Initial Hearing On Violation Of ~ RECOMMENDED BOND:  PTD (REQUESTED
Pretrial Release BY GOVT)

BOND/PTD HEARING HELD - yes / no LANGUAGE: ENGLISH

BOND SET @: PRISONER#

All Standard Conditions. Disposition; % W

]
Q Surrender / or do not obtain passports / travel documents M /WW/ AJ/M &M&é
a Rpt to PTS as directed / or x’s a week/month by

phone; x’s a week/month in person é/\/‘[e%ﬂ W
a Refrain from excessive use of alcohol )@Zf

o (] Lo fortpy 2fpoeronct
78

Q Participate in a mental health assessment and treatment g A’ ’é
a Random urine testing by Pretrial Services and/or treatments , g . '

deemed necessary % W M
Q Not to encumber property. {‘ M

ﬂ% J/n.e /l-éyu—W .A
a Maintain or seek full - time employment/education. %
4 Ny a,-/zm, /M/LW
0 No contact with victims / witnesses.
mw o vy Jonnty fyapsc
Q No fi S.
o /Uén/%b {1 //Jdﬂfw’t /7 e

Q May Not visit Transportation Establishments )é&i &é
] Travel extended to: .
Q Home Confinement/Electronic Monitoring/Curfew

paid by . e
Q Other
NEXT COURT APPEARANCE: DATE: TIME:
REPORT RE COUNSEL:
PTD/BOND HEARING:
PRELIM/ARRAIGN. OR REMOVAI: - , gt o /) DPeput§ Cleri™

-~ — T
STATUS CONFERENCE '/ 9,{ -
N e,

TAPE No. LRJ 09-é§:7z egin: - TIME IN COURT: !‘ 2 AS ( % /

D.A.R.

(01§ /3/[0(6" Y& U/‘§<\



UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT ]
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA :

7
CASE NO. 29 -9330 - ) :

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

V. NOTICE OF TEMPORARY
APPEARANCE AS COUNSEL

SEan HeERLY

— .

COMES NOW J C'7:Fee~tL1 L . Coy and
files this temporary appearance as counsel for the above named
defendant (s) at initial appearance. This appearance is made with
the understanding that the undersigned counsel will fulfill any
obligations imposed by the Court such as preparing and filing
documents necessary to collateralize any personal surety bond

which may be set.

Counsel's Signature /ﬁﬂ}[

Date: /Z/////ﬂ/g ﬂ 7

Counsel's Name (Printed) ':’FFIZE? A. CoX
Florida Bar Number (Required) 0l722£77
Address 210/ MW Lo egATE Povd
Boca RATon Zip Code: J3F%2/

Telephone __( 3%/, ig9- 9o 5o

g

Certified to he ~ frue and
correct copy o A% dacument on file
Steven M. Karimore, Clerk

YOkt e L ’
(LN STER SR TEN

Deputy Clerk
(2 7‘;2‘157“‘ 07/




UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

CASE NO. _09-8330-LRJ

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

Plaintiff,
V.
SEAN HEALY,
Defendant.
ORDER ON INITIAL APPEARANCE
AUSA_EMALYN WEBBER Language ENGLISH
Agent _U.S. MARSHAL Tape No.__LRJ 09-65-77/125/DAR 10:15:13 &
10:16:46
The above-named defendant having arrested on_ DECEMBER 10, 2009 having appeared before the
court for an initial appearance on DECEMBER 11, 2009 and proceedings
having been held in accordance with F.R.C.P. § or 40(a), it is thereupon
ORDERED as follows:
1. JEFFREY COX appeared as temporary counsel of record.
Address:__2101 N.W. CORPORATE BOULEVARD, BOCA RATON. FLORIDA
Zip Code: __ 33431 Telephone: 561-985-9080
2. appointed as permanent counsel of record.
Address:
Zip Code: Telephone:
3. The defendant shall attempt to retain counsel and shall appear before the court at 10:00 A.M. on

, 2009.

4. Defendant waives Removal.

5. The defendant is held in temporary pretrial detention pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 3142 (d) or (f)
because COURT ORDERED
A Detention hearing pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 3142(f), is set for 10:00 AM on NOT HELD-Deft stipulated
to detention . Bond Revocation Hearing to be held in M/D of Pennsylvania.
6. The defendant shall be release from custody upon the posting of the following type of appearance bond,
pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 3142:

This bond shall contain the standard conditions of bond printed in the bond form of this Court and, in
addition, the defendant must comply with the special conditions checked below:
__a. Surrender all passports and travel document to the Pretrial Services Office.
___b. Report to Pretrial Services as follows:___times a week by phone, ___time a week in person; \&Q



-»

other:
___c. Submit to random urine testing by Pretrial Services for the use of non-physician-prescribed substances
prohibited by law. '
___d. Maintain or actively seek full time gainful employment.
___e. Maintain or begin an educational program.
___f. Avoid all contact with victims of or witnesses to the crimes charged.
__g. Refrain from possessing a firearm, destructive device or other dangerous weapon.
__h. Comply with the following curfew:
1. Avoid all commercial transportation facilities; no airports, no marinas, no bus terminals.
___j. Comply with the following additional special conditions of this bond:

This bond was set: At Arrest
On Warrant
After Hearing

If bond is changed from that set in another District, the reason pursuant to Rule 40(f) is

If this space is checked, an evidentiary hearing pursuant to United States v. Nebbia, 357, F.2d 303
(2 Cir. 1966) shall be held prior to the posting of the bond. Such hearing shall be scheduled promptly upon
notification to the court that the defendant is ready to post bond.

7. The defendant has been advised by the court that if he or she is released on bond pursuant to the
conditions set forthherein or those later ordered by the court, the defendant is subject to arrest and
revocation of release and to various civil and criminal sanctions for any violation of those conditions.
These various sanctions and penalties are set forth more fully in the Appearance Bond itself.

8. The defendant is committed to the custody of the United States Marshal until an appearance bond has
been executed in accordance with this or subsequent court order.

DONE AND ORDERED at _West Palm Beach, Florida, this 11th __ day of _DECEMBER , 2009.

WANL 7

LINNEA R. JOHNSON
UNITED STATES MAGISTRATE JUDGE

c: Assistant U.S. Attorney o
Defendant 1
Counsel
U.S. Marshal
U.S. Probation & Pretrial Service

~ true and
g fil




UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

CASE NO. 09-8330-LRJ

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

e d
B

Plaintiff,

vsS.

SEAN HEALY,

Defendant.

This cause came before the Court and pursuant to proceedings

held, it is thereupon

ORDERED AND ADJUDGED as follows:

Defendant stipulated to Pretrial Detention with right to

revisit PTD issue in the future.

DONE AND ORDERED at West Palm Beach, Florida this_11th day
of_DECEMBER 2009.

1

TAPE NO:LRJ-09-65-77/125

DAR 10:15:13 & 10:16:46 @ZZMA’%

LINNEA R. JBHNSON
UNITED STATES MAGISTRATE JUDGE

c: AUSA, Emalyn Webber

Jeffrey Cox, Esquire

U.S. Probation & Pretrial Service
U.S. Marshal




& AO 466 (Rev. 8/01) Waiver of Rule 40 Hearings

Umted States District Court

%ﬁj .~ DISTRICT OF

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

. : o : WAIVER OF RULE 40 HEARINGS
.- . - (All Criminal Cases) :
o ot LT
Defendant ' caseNumpER: O 7- fj}a ~

I-understand that?gcs are pending in the m / é)é&/ L Dlstnct of ﬂﬁv/\/ g, / ;/Ar/ /4

alleging violation of @Zgﬂ/ﬂ’( ez . and that Ihave been arrested in tlns district and
: v (Title'and Section / Probation / Supervised Release)

taken before a United States magistrate judge, who has informed me of the charge(s) and my rights to:

) refain counsel or request the assignment of counsel if I am unable to retain counsel;
) an identity hearing to determine whether I am the person named in the charges;

- Check one only -
[ 1] EXCLUDING PROBATION OR SUPERVISED RELEASE CASES:
3) a preliminary .examination (unless an indictment has been retumed or inﬁ;rmation filed) to determine whether there is probable
cause to believe an offense has been committed by me, the hearing to be held in this district or the district of prosecution; and
C)) request transfer of the proceedings to this district under Rule 20, Fed. R. Crim. P, in order to plead guilty. :
] PROBATION OR SUIf_ERVISED RELEASE CASES:
3 a preliminary examination (if the violation charged allegedly occurred in this district, and I am held in custody solely on that éharge)

to determine whether there is probable cause to believe I have violated the ferms of my probation/supervised release; and
4y a hearing under Rule 46 (c), Fed. R. Crim. P., in which I have the burden of mtabhshmg my chgiblhty for release.

IHERE YWAIVE (GIVE UP) MYRIGHT TO A(N)
‘identity bearing '
( ) preliminary examination ' .

' () identity hearing and have been informed I have no right to a preliminary examination -

( ) identity hearing but request a preliminary examination be held in the pros
order requiring my appearance in the prosecuting district where the charges ding against me.

e

T - true and Defen 4
dified 10 D .
corrE:t capy ot dacrmet ‘en kﬁle
/ 03 Stn\mn M anmorg |
,Z// ”/ g Moy, Lty ?:% éf ’

I a_tc_ SOUY"-W{ Dmirict

By 7




UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
. : SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

case wo.: O7-§3350- LT

| [07-c¢ - 9-0/
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
Plaintiff,
vs%/ %
Defen t(s),
WARRANT OF REMOVAL
"A(n)-: = Complalnt
- g Indictmént :
“Information
Probation Violation Warr nt”
. : Z Bench Warrant
having been filed in the )b ﬁlstrlct of éw‘/fy/vﬁﬂfd
charging the above named defendant with ﬂ/ OF / 7/?,/4—6 /&/ 747, and
the defendant having ‘
Surrendered

* Been Arrested

in the Southerm District of Florida, having had an initial appeara.nce before
the Court and having:

ES Waived Further Hearing

Been given a hearing in
accordance with Fed.R.Crim.P. 40.

and having not posted the bail or having been detained.as set by the Court,

- the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the United States Marshal..
- for removal.to the District where the- charge is pendlng ‘and.delivery to-the-
..Upited States  Marshal .for ‘that District ‘or his" 1awfu11y authorized
- representative.

DONE AND ORDERED at West Palm Beach, Florida thls 4[; day -

of T N el o 2007 . - f |
|
- 7
_ L Certified to be e truW /MQ%/\
correct copy of documémofifite - p
Steven W Ldrimore INNEA R. JOHNSON \\\
District (Ourt UNITED) STATES MAGISTRATE JUDGE
Soulhérn istricy/uf

Defense Counsel ate S )—~/— DT
Unitedq States Atto soorse VA
United States Pretrial Services

C: ‘United St‘ates.Marsht (Original &epy &)ré:zp',fFed'Copy) -
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

Steven Larimore ' 301 North Miami Avenue
Court Administrator « Clerk of Court Miami, Florida 33128-7788
0Y) 523-5100

A

IFILED &y ~
i f
P
TRANSMITTAL LETTER PPt

TO:  UNITED TATES DISTRICT COURT S
/)7/6 p74 k?\/ So,/vA riA
POF YANT SHET , ppriniS3un&, [H. 17108

RE: USA v ~ ALU"’Q@
our Cas5eé§c?). Di’f_‘)’a’ﬂ’&dj

[CG-cx- 319~ O/

The above-mentioned cause has been transferred to your jurisdiction
pursuant to Rule 40

Please find enclosed the following documents:
Original file

>4 Certified File (pertinent papers only)

Magistrate Proceedings -Original Pleadings

CASH Bond Amount $
(Note: Cash is not included in this transmittal and will
be forwarded at a later date from the Financial Section)

Kindly acknowledge receipt of these documents by RECEIVE STAMPING the
enclosed copy of this letter and sending it to:

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
CLERK OF COURT
701 CLEMATIS STREET
WEST PALM BEACH, FLORIDA 33401

Certified to

- - . correct copy @
Yours singerely Steven M

a ~ true and
zdnC1nent0ng|e

Deputy Clerk |

By _ /M - >
By7 A -M 04 /}//*epu%uf. Kk

The Mission of the Clerk’s Office for the Southern District of Florida is to be the mechanism
for the judges, the bar, litigants, and the public, to resolve disputes in a just and efficient manner.
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; Office of the Clerk
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OFFICIAL BUSINESS

PE
HARRISBURG, PA

DEPUTY CLERK




